

CHARTLEY NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION Executive Board Meeting 10/11/2023 Trade Name expires 5/31/2027

Pledge of Allegiance and Welcome Guests – meeting started at 7:01pm

Approval of August and September 2023 Board Meeting Minutes – Mary called a motion to approve meeting notes, Dave 2nd all approved.

Officers' Reports

- **President Crystal Micriotti** Crystal will begin the formation a committee for the 2024 nominations of the Slate of Officers
- Vice President Sue Dalrymple Sue got in touch with Glyndon's Community Outreach person. She is interested in a Saturday clean street day. Sue will need to decide which Saturday she would like to host the event. The Reisterstown Elementary representative has not replied to the original email sent out.

Suggestions/Recommendations

- Create an article in the eChatter
- Email the DPW (Street cleaning) requesting a date for early or mid-November.

Trash is dumped along the stream and there is no county maintenance provided to keep the stream clean. Sue would like to do more and asked if we could reach out to the community to provide more assistance, other than just the one-time event.

Treasurer – Tina Sevik – Not in attendance.

• The financial spreadsheet was emailed to the board.

Suggestions/Recommendations

- We would like to create a finance committee/fund raising committee. This will be resourceful to introduce new ideas for realistic approaches for the budget and future expenses. Tina can pick a date for the discussion.
 - Bingo night, battle of the bands, casino night.
- **Secretary Diane Allen –** Spoke about a community member wanting to pick bands to play at the summer music festival.
- Immediate Past President Joe Kirby Attended the second annual leadership summit. Joe spoke to the trash company regarding messy pick-ups. Joe was given a number to call, so they can send crews back out for additional clean-up.

Committee Reports

- Real Estate Mary Muth Real Estate report emailed.
- Block Captains Brad Sharpless Not in attendance
 - On target
- Membership Betsy Sloan We currently have 132 members for 2023. There are 45 new members for 2024/2025
- Newsletter Jack Sloan Printing will take place with Shepard Pratt
 - -eChatter next deadline Nov 14th
 - -Chatter Timeline October 1st

Police Rep./C.O.P. - Dave Powers

Crime in Chartley- 1 crime was reported in Chartley during September which was a non-domestic assault reported on 9/26 in the 200 Blk of Highmeadow Rd.

YTD total now stands at 16, 9 of which have been thefts, 2 burglaries, 3 non-domestic assaults, and 2 reported cases of vandalism.

- There was a burglary reported in the 500 blk of Gwynnwest Rd on Sept 2nd where 5 suspects broke into a residence there. Follow up with the police revealed that the incident occurred at 533 Gwynnwest Road. It was basically an assault between juveniles where known suspects entered house through open rear door and beat up the granddaughter. Nothing random about it. The disposition of this case is unknown at this time.
- There was a reported non-domestic assault on 9/16 in the 200 blk of Arms Chapel Rd. Follow up with the police indicated that this was actually a case of simple phone misuse which was mis-classified.

PCRC Meeting Sept 19, 2023

- Capt Jamerson's report:
 - Increase in shoplifting throughout the precinct
 - Increase in auto theft and attempted auto theft throughout the precinct. This includes an increase in smashing windows to gain access to the vehicles. Most of this increase has been perpetrated by juveniles. One juvenile under 13 has been arrested 11 times, but, due to the existing Md Juvenile Justice Reform law passed that went into effect July 1, 2022, except in certain specific cases, the police must release all juveniles under 13 without questioning them unless in the presence of an attorney, or the youth's parents.
 - a. During the recent cool spell, 2 vehicles have already been stolen while the owner was warming it up unattended.
 - Theft of wheels starting to increase, particularly for Honda vehicles, but also starting to affect Toyota vehicles.
 - One arson case in precinct since last PCRC meeting in June (Advanced Auto in the Reisterstown shopping center. Employee arrested.
 - No homicides in Precinct this year so far.
 - The Newtown area is slated to have a license plate reader as soon as funding is available.
 - Baltimore County currently short approximately 250 officers.

Next PCRC Meeting- Tuesday, October 17th, at 7:00 PM at the Village of Timbergrove Clubhouse (425 E. Cherry Hill Rd.). **Police Community Relations Council – Dave Powers**

Still in summer recess. Next meeting on Tuesday, Sept 19th at 7:00 PM at the Village of Timbergrove Clubhouse (425 E. Cherry Hill Rd.).

Reisterstown Main Street – Mary Molinaro

The next event will be BOOtacular, Saturday, October 28th from noon to 2pm in Reister's Desire. From 10am – noon there will be Spooky walks in Franklin Woodland Trails, the library is having crafts at that time as well. A craft, games and costume contest will start at noon in Reister's Desire followed by trick or treating along Main Street ending at the Ionic Lodge. New Banners are hanging along Main Street. FHS NAHS students will be painting several windows along Main Street and 6 wagon wheel bike racks were installed.

- Scholarship update Chris Yambor Not in attendance
 - He will make an update soon.
- Webmaster/Social Media Kaycee Wright Not in attendance
 - We will get her schedule of posting (Crystal will discuss)

- Zoning/Traffic Looking for a chairperson.
 Anonymous Tips
 - New tractor trailer cab on Sacred Heart for about 2 weeks
 - Letters are being delivered to the neighborhood mailboxes for barking dogs

Special Events & Reports

• Crab Feast (October 14) – Ernie Schmidhauser – 63 in house guest and 4 grab bags were sold, shout out to Tina who got the most guest out to feast.

Old Business -

Julian Jones was contacted regarding the water leak at 407 Sacred Heart Ln. Mary will continue working with DPW to get everything completed.

New Business

Adjourn at 8:40pm. Minutes taken by Diane Allen